Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC
160 Fairbanks St.
Jackson, MS 39202

Estimate

Phone

Fax

Date

Estimate #

601-919-0062

601-510-9094

8/8/2019

132336

Name / Address

Madison County
Accounts Payable

125 West North Street
Canton. MS 39046

Rep

FOB

CL

Madison Co.

Description

Qty

Cost

Total

Electronic Waste - Electronic Equipment - Computer Tower
Removal If Needed, Included with any shredding services
Hard Drive Shredding - On Site

Voting Machine Destruction - TSX Units

Service - No Tax

Scope:

SERVICES PROVIDED. We will provide you with
analytical, collection, management, transportation,
disposal and/or recycling services for your waste
materials including the complete destruction of all
Hard Drives by means of shredding.

In the case of shipments of universal waste, we are
authorized to receive and handle those wastes at the
facility that will receive your equipment. We will
transport and recycle/dispose all in conformance
with 40.CFR.273.

100
148

0.00

4.00
15.00
0.00%

0.00

400.00
2.220.00T
0.00

Total

$2.620.00

Transparent Recycling Solutions

www.MagnoliaDataSolutions.com




SRS

DELBERT HOSEMANN
Secretary of State

December 5, 2018

Hon. Sheila Jones, Board President
Madison County Board of Supervisors
125 West North Street

Post Office Box 608

Canton, Mississippi 39046

Re: Disposition of TSX Voting Machines
Dear Ms. Jones:

We are in receipt of your letter dated September 4, 2018 regarding the intention of Madison
County to dispose of its TSX Vating Machines, some which were acquired from the State of Mississippi in
connection with its statewide bulk purchase of the same in connection with the implementation of the
Help America Vote Act and others which were purchased hy Madison County by its own funds.

Given the restrictions imposed upon voting equipment purchased with federal grant monies,
such as those 164 of Madison County’s TSX Voting Machines purchased by the State, we will accept the
return of these machines to its inventory. With regard to the 148 TSX Voting Machines purchased by
Madison County, the State has no objection to the County’s decision to sell or otherwise dispose of the
same if the archive on each machine has been cleared and deleted of all stored electronic ballot images.

As we discussed with the Hon. Katie Snell, the Board’s Counsel, each voting machine retains an
image of every electronic ballot cast unless and until the archive is deleted and cleared. Itisour
understanding, none of the archives of these machines have been deleted or cleared as of the date of
our conversation with Ms. Snell. According the State’s Retention Schedule, ballot images archived on
the TSX Voting Machines are to be retained for two (2) years after the certification of election results.

After that period of time, such ballot images are to be destroyed.

Madison County may certainly proceed to sell or otherwise dispose of its TSX voting machines
after our office has been provided with a written certification that the archive of each TSX voting
machine it intends to sell has been successfully cleared of all ballot images. If you should have any
questions, do not hesitate to contact Kim Turner with the Elections Division at kim.turner@sos.ms.gov
or (601) 359-5137.

Sincerely,

(1
Delbert Hosemann
Secretary of State

tor Mississippi Street tefephone (601) 359-1350
Post Office Box 136 facsimile (6o1) 359-14909
Jnekson, Mississippi 39205 WWW.s08.ms.gov



Shelton Vance
L -~~~

From: Duane Thompson

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Shelton Vance

Subject: Voting machine clearing

Bill called me back today.
They have a special piece of software on a card that will clear the machines without taking them apart.
If they do it, he estimates 5 days at $835.00 per day...so you can do the math.

The other option we may have is that Bill said he would let me use the cards with the software as long as | sign an
agreement not to duplicate them and that | will return them when done.

We would have to get someone to assist with standing up and plugging in the machines. We can daisy chain about 6 at a
time to do this.

If we want to do this, | would suggest we get the cards from Bill and hire Roddrick Greene (who used to test machines
and still works elections under contract) at $25.00 / hr. to do this for us.

Bill said he would come out and show us how the clear process works to get us started.

Bill is going to follow up with an email regarding all of this.

Duane Thompson

IT Director

Madison County BOS
Office (601) 855-5508
Cell (601) 421-5255



Shelton Vance
“

From: Duane Thompson

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:58 PM

To: Shelton Vance; Danny Lee

Subject: Fwd: Estimate from MDS

Attachments: Est_132336_from_Magnolia_Data_Solutions_LLC_7228.pdf

Let me know when this is approved and | will coordinate getting it done.

Sent from niy Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "christopher magnoliadatasolutions.com" <christopher@magnoliadatasolutions.com>
Date: 8/8/19 6:31 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: Duane Thompson <duane.thompson@madison-co.com>

Subject: FW: Estimate from MDS

Hi Mr. Thompson,

I hope all is well? The hard drives we shred on site the voting machine we bring back here and take apart then we
shred everything except the LCD and battery. We work with a local Voting machine company so we are very experienced
with destroying these units.

If you have other equipment please just give us notic so we are prepared. Your boting Machines, How are they stored
now? Are they on the base or the base is still with them. Any way you can send me a picture so | can guage truck space.

Thank you again,.
Thank You,

Christopher Lumaghini
Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC
160 Fairbanks St

Jackson, MS 39202
601-919-0062 Office
601-701-4702 Direct
601-510-9094 fax

Part Of The Solution Not The Problem

www.MagnoliaDataSolutions.com
R2:2013, 15014601 & OHSAS 18001 Certified

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This transmission From Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC may contain information which is
confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you

1



are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC by return e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

/a

Become a Fan on

| Facebook

From: christopher magnoliadatasolutions.com <christopher@magnoliadatasolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 6:25 PM

To: christopher magnoliadatasolutions.com <christopher@magnoliadatasolutions.com>
Subject: Estimate from MDS

Dear Customer :

Please review the attached estimate. Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Magnolia Data Solutions, LLC

160 Fairbanks St
Jackson, MS 39202



